

GSO EC Meeting Minutes 2023-2024 February 01, 2024 Meeting @ 3:30 PM - 4:20 PM

Present:

- President: Adithya Muralli
- Vice President: Stephanie Torres
- Treasurer: Disha Ghoshal
- Secretary: David O'Donoghue
- Speaker of the Senate: Caitlin Whittam (Virtual)
- Administrative Manager: Dylan Rehman

Voting items:

Approval of minutes from January 19, 2024 EC Meeting
Approved unanimously without revision.

Points to be discussed

- Student Assembly Conference April 19th through the 21st at the Queensbury Hotel in Glens Falls, New York.
 - The conference was attended by four members of USG last year, but no representatives of GSO were present.
 - Members of the EC decided that they would not attend, but that they would advertise the opportunity to Senators, especially to those senators interested in running for a 2024-2025 EC position. The EC considered sponsoring attendees in some way, but a final decision on this was not made.
 - If the EC decided to have the GSO cover the cost of registration, the Senate would need to approve the allocation of that amount.
- Production's Spring Proposal
 - [A copy of the proposal is on file at the GSO Office. Please contact the Secretary for a copy].
 - Vice President Torres reviewed the Productions budget and event proposals for the Spring 2024 semester.
 - The EC discussed President Torres's proposal and offered feedback. Vice President Torres agreed to revise the proposal as needed.

- Meet & Greet overview
 - Dylan Rehman encouraged all EC members to attend future Meet and Greet events, as several members of the EC were absent.
 - *Mr.* Rehman also encouraged the EC to better prepare for presentations going forward.
 - Vice President Torres agreed to have Productions directors organize the program of events going forward.
- Daisy Zavala Reimbursement Issue
- Jose Moscoso Nunez Reimbursement Issue
- \$2500 Deductible for legal fees
 - Treasurer Ghoshal proposes reallocating money from the Tax Clinic Line to pay for legal fees
 - Will add to the agenda for the next senate meeting.
- Reminder EC Leadership Retreat on February 9, 2024
 - The EC agreed to have a group photo taken at the retreat since all members would be present.
- Data Sciences Senator Seat
 - A student from the data sciences department expressed interest in running for the department's open senate seat. Secretary O'Donoghue agreed to reach out and coordinate an election.
- Minutes for Connie to make transfer
 - Secretary O'Donoghue agreed to send GSO Senate meeting minutes to Ms. Thomas, so that she could change the GSO budget in line with a recent Senate vote.
- Event Manager Behavior
 - An Event Manager (EM) that was hired by Productions was reported to have engaged in unprofessional and harassing behavior toward other GSO officers and members. Vice President Torres sought the feedback of other EC members on whether or not he should be dismissed. Vice President Torres would consider this feedback and make a decision about this employee.
 - Two other EMs have worked a surplus of events and Vice President Torres sought to give them lower priority for working future events.
- Senate Meeting Agenda!
 - Everyone agreed to make updates to the agenda.

<u>Updates</u>

President:

- Tiffany's position terminated and removed from payroll 01/31
- Working on SAF increase proposal

Vice President:

- Removed Chinmay from list of EMs effective 01/31/24
- Calculating final cost of meet and greet:
- Working on next event (it's all about love)
 - Discussing with George about catering

Treasurer:

• URGENT Discussion: Where to draw the extra \$2500 from?

Secretary:

• Working to have all Minutes and Website Updates Made before next Senate Meeting

Speaker:

• No updates reported.

Admin Manager:

• No updates reported.